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MEMORANDUM

TO: HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION MEMBERS
FROM: LUKE MORMAN, PLANNER AN
DATE: NOVEMBER 18, 2024

RE: HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION MEETING
CANCELLATION NOTICE

The November 19, 2024 Historic Preservation Commission meeting has been cancelled
due to the continuation of the agenda item at the request of the applicant.

The next regularly scheduled meeting will be held December 17, 2024 at 8:00 a.m. in the
Commission Chambers.

Historic Preservation Commission meetings are broadcast live on cable channel TV Fargo 56 and can be seen live at
www.FargoND.gov/streaming. They are rebroadcast each Thursday at 8:00 a.m. and Saturday at 3:00 p.m.

People with disabilities who plan to attend the meeting and need special accommodations should contact the Planning
Office at 701.241.1474. Please contact us at least 48 hours before the meeting to give our staff adequate time to make

@angements
nutes are available on the City of Fargo Web site at www.FargoND.gov/historicpreservationcommission.
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